From: Govelovich, Alex N

To: McMonagle, Thomas (Thomas.McMonagle@hdrinc.com)
Cc: Devore, Richard; Sinclair, Cheryl (P.G.)

Subject: GTAC7-4-106 Benner Township PFAS Investigation NTE
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 2:50:47 PM

Mr. McMonagle:

The Department is pleased to assign the performance of general technical assistance services
at the Benner Township PFAS Investigation to HDR, Inc., (HDR) under contract
SAP#4000023221 and requisition number GTAC7-4-106. The site is located in Benner
Township, Centre County. Ms. Cheryl Sinclair of the Department’s Northcentral Regional
Office is the designated project officer. She can be reached at (570) 327-3418.

The Requisition for Contractual Services and Scope of Work are available on the Remediation
Contract Management System (RCMS) through the consultant Greenport Portal. You will be
contacted by the Department to arrange a scoping meeting to acquaint HDR personnel with the
site and finalize project tasks and objectives. The Department is authorizing a Not-to-Exceed
Task 1010 — Project Planning budget of $5,000.00. The work performed under this task
shall include scoping meeting attendance, review of any site documents provided at the
meeting, preparation of meeting minutes, and preliminary work plan and cost estimate
development per the finalized scope of work.

If you have any questions or require additional information about this project prior to the
meeting, please don’t hesitate to contact me or regional staff.

Sincerely,

Alexander N. Govelovich

Alexander N. Govelovich | Contract Manager
Division of Site Remediation

Department of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building

400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101
Phone: 717.783.8955 | Fax: 717.772.5598

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information transmitted is intended
only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender
and delete the material from any and all computers.
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